Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Hansen, John P (DFW) <John.Hansen@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:11 PM

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com

Cc: Gourley, Christina L (DFW); Peoples, Marty D (DFW); Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003
Attachments: SKMBT_C554e15060814580.pdf

Mr. KottKamp,

Please find the WDFW response for Mr. Williamson’s request for postponement of the above public hearing.

Thank you,

John Hansen

Capital and Asset Management Program
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
600 Capitol Way North, Olympia WA 98501
(360) 902-8386
mailto:john.hansen@dfw.wa.gov

From: Gourley, Christina L (DFW)

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 7:38 AM

To: Peoples, Marty D (DFW); Hansen, John P (DFW)

Subject: FW: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

Chris Gourley

From: Andrew Kottkamp [mailto: ]

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 3:25 PM

To: 'Brian D. Amsbary'

Cc: Gourley, Christina L (DFW);

Subject: RE: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

[ have recetved the Motion to Continue Hearing from Mr. Amsbary. I will give the Applicant and the County until
5pm, Monday, June 8 to provide their written responses. [ will issue my decision on this motion, without oral

argument, before 5pm on Tuesday, June 9. This decision will be sent via email.

Andrew Kottkamp
Kittitas County Hearing Examiner

Andrew Ketthams

Kottkamp & Yedinak P.L.I..C.
435 Orondo Ave.

P.O. Box 1667

Wenatchee, WA 98801

(509) 667-8667
www.wenatcheelaw.com




This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and is legally privileged and contidential. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any unauthorized review, dissemination or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email or call the sender at 1-866-441-1444 and
destroy all copies of the original email.

From: Brian D. Amsbary [mailto:brian@rodaboughlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:55 PM

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com

Cc: Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov; lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
Subject: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

Good afternoon — attached are a motion to continue the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner hearing currently scheduled for
June 11, 2015, on the above-referenced permits. Hard copies will follow by mail.

I have copied the Examiner and representatives of the County and the applicant (Washington DFW) on this email. If anyone
else should receive these papers, please let me know immediately.

Best regards,

Brian D. Amsbary | Of Counsel

Law Office of Samuel A. Rodabough PLLC

10900 NE 4th Street, Suite 2300 | Bellevue, WA 98004
cell: 206.790.3896 | brian@rodaboughlaw.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the
contents. Thank you.

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4800 / Virus Database: 4311/9916 - Release Date: 06/01/15

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4800 / Virus Database: 4311/9916 - Release Date: 06/01/15

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com




State of Washington
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Mailing Address: 600 Capitol Way N - Olympia, WA 98501-1091 - (360) 902-2200, TDD (360) 902-2207
Main Office Location: Natural Resources Building - 1111 Washington Street SE - Olympia, WA

June 8, 2015

Mr. Andrew Kottkamp, Kittitas County Hearing Examiner
Kottkamp & Yedinak P.L.L.C.

P.O. Box 1667

Wenatchee, WA 98801

Re: Request for Proposal to Postpone Hearing on CU-14-00006 SD=14=00003
Dear Mr. Kottkamp:

This letter is in response to the Mr. Bill Williamson request to postpone the hearing for Washington
Department of Fish and Wildlife's (WDFW) Boat Launch (referenced above) scheduled for June 11,
2015. WDFW requests the hearing not be postponed.

WDFW has heard from numerous members of the public who have expressed a desire to be present
at the hearing. To our knowledge, representatives from the fishing guide community, Trout
Unlimited, Department of Transportation, Kittitas County Field and Stream, WDFW Regional staff,
and the rafting community have all prepared for the June 11" hearing.

WDFW'’s Permit Specialist managing this project is unable to make any date after June 11" due to an
approaching maternity leave.

Additionally, construction at this site is time sensitive. Delays in permitting, will delay the potential
start date for construction. With our funding expiring on June 30, 2016, the low water this fall will be
the best construction window for the boat ramp.

This is an important project for boater and rafter safety and WDFW desires no additional delays in
the project schedule.

Please move forward with the hearing as scheduled for June 11, 2015.

Sincerely,

M
Timothy W. Burns, P.E.

Assistant Director
Capital and Asset Management Program

cc: John Hansen, Environmental Engineer, WDFW
Chris Gourley, Fish and Wildlife Biologist, WDFW
Read File



Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Brian D. Amsbary <brian@rodaboughlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Andrew Kottkamp

Cc: Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov; Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Bill Williamson
Subject: Re: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

Mr. Examiner — per your email below, the deadline to respond to GT Ranch’s motion was 5pm yesterday. It warrants noting
that the Department of Fish & Wildlife did not respond to the motion or otherwise oppose it by the deadline; only the County
did. The County, however, has no interest here beyond that of regulator or administrator. The truly interested parties are
DFW and GT Ranch.

So, ultimately, GT Ranch made a motion and the only other truly interested party didn't oppose. This—taken together with
the County’s earlier failure to deal with GT Ranch’s counsel in good faith—simply underscores that the motion should be
granted.

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

From: Andrew Kottkamp <andy@wenatcheelaw.com>
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2015 at 3:24 PM

To: Brian Amsbary <brian@rodaboughlaw.com>

Cc: "Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov" <Chris.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov>, "lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us"
<lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

I have received the Motion to Continue Hearing from Mr. Amsbary. I will give the Applicant and the County until
5pm, Monday, June 8 to provide their written responses. I will issue my decision on this motion, without oral
argument, before 5pm on Tuesday, June 9. This decision will be sent via email.

Andrew Kottkamp

Kittitas County Hearing Examiner

Andnew Kotthams

Kottkamp & Yedinak P.L.L.C.
435 Orondo Ave.

P.O. Box 1667

Wenatchee, WA 98801

(509) 667-8667

www.wenatcheelaw.com

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and is legally privileged and confidential. If the reader of this
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

2 This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com




Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Andrew Kottkamp <andy@wenatcheelaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 8:52 AM

To: 'Bill Williamson'; 'Brian D. Amsbary"

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; chris.gurley@drw.wa.gov

Subject: FW: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003
Attachments: SKMBT_C554e15060814580.pdf

Mr. Amsbary

Attached please find what I received yesterday from WDFW. After I received your email today, I returned to this
email sent yesterday and realized that you were not copied on WDFW response.

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
is strictly prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email or call the sender at 1-866-441- 1444 and
destroy all copies of the original email.

From: Hansen, John P (DFW) [mailto:John.Hansen@dfw.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:11 PM

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com

Cc: Gourley, Christina L (DFW); Peoples, Marty D (DFW); lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
Subject: RE: Motion to continue hearing: CU-14-00006 and SD-14-00003

Mr. KottKamp,
Please find the WDFW response for Mr. Williamson's request for postponement of the above public hearing.

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

[ have received the Motion to Continue Hearing from Mr. Amsbary. T will give the Applicant and the County until
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
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email or call the sender at 1-866-441- 144+ and
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

| have copied the Examiner and representatives of the County and the applicant (Washington DFW) on this email. If anyone
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
Version: 2014.0.4800 / Virus Database: 4311/9956 - Release Date: 06/06/15

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




State of Wéshington
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
Department of Fish and Wildlife’s (WDFW) Boat Launch (referenced above) scheduled for June 11,
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
and the rafting community have all prepared for the June 11™ hearing.

WDFW’s Permit Specialist managing this project is unable to make any date after June 11" due to an
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
L0
Timothy W. Burns, P.E.

Assistant Director
Capital and Asset Management Program

cc: John Hansen, Environmental Engineer, WDFW
Chris Gourley, Fish and Wildlife Biologist, WDFW
Read File



